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From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2006 12:39 AM

To: The Mineral Gallery 1

Subject: ** DENVER 2006 UPDATE #4 is Online! **
Greetings!

Denver Show 2006 Update #4 is now online and ready for viewing!

This update adds 80 new items to four new mineral rooms including some great specimens of
Fluorite, Sulfur, Garnet, an amazing Sweet Home Rhodochrosite, gorgeous Rhodonites, Tsumeb
classics, Beautiful Rose Quartz, Silvers, Elmwood pieces, cabinet sized Azurite on
Malachite from Utah, Golds, Coppers, several Turquoise specimens, unbelievable Linarite
from Arizona, pink and Green Fluorite crystals with Pyrite from Peru, Benitoite, Creedite,
and much, much more!!

The links to Denver 2006 Update #4 begin here...
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-15.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-16.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-17.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-18.htm

To see all the Denver 2006 Updates, begin with this link...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006.htm

As always, you can navigate to every new mineral room using the link at the bottom of each
page.

Also updated this week are the Rhodochrosite, Beryl, Gold and Silver mineral rooms! You
can reach these rooms using these links...

http://www.themineralgallery.com/goldroom.htm
http://www.themineralgallery.com/silver.htm
http://www.themineralgallery.com/rhodoroom.htm
http://www.themineralgallery.com/berylroom.htm

Enjoy the new specimens and remember, offers are always welcome. We also offer a layaway
purchase option. Please e-mail for more information.

More updates coming soon!
Kevin

http://www.themineralgallery.com http://www.exceptionalminerals.com
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